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April 13, 2018 

SENT VIA FEDEX EXPRESS OVERNIGHT 

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 
OFFICE OF THE CLERK 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Five Star Senior Living Inc., et a! (Petitioners) v. Melinda Mandviwala (Respondent) 
Supreme Court of the United States Case No. 17-1357 
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal Case No. 16-55084 

Subject: Request for Extension to file Brief in Opposition to Petition for a Writ of 
Certiorari 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

I am one of the lead attorneys of record for the respondent in the above matter before the 
court. The other attorney is Katherine J. Odenbreit. Neither of us are current members of the U.S. 
Supreme Court Bar. We have started the application process and we are in need of more time to 
finish the process. 

We therefore request an extension to file a brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of 
certiorari to May 22, 2018. The petition was filed on March 27, 2018 and the due date for the brief 
in opposition was originally set for April 26, 2018. 

If our request for an extension is granted, Respondent's brief will be filed on or before May 
22, 2018, by a member of the bar of the U.S. Supreme Court. 

Respectfully submitted
RECEIVED 
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